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Brett Kelver

From: Eduard Shtogrin <office@integrityhomesnw.com>
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 12:10 PM
To: Brett Kelver
Cc: Steve Adams
Subject: Re: 10705 SE 52nd Ave Development
Attachments: We sent you safe versions of your files; preapprequest_form_revised.pdf; 52nd Triplex and Duplex 

townhome site plan[87][2].pdf

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files. 

This Message originated outside your organization. 

Hi Brett, 
 
Glad to hear that Paul Roeger has been in contact with you! Attached is the application and a rough site plan showing 
the proposed re‐configuration of the lots and showing the 3 unit and 2 unit separate townhome buildings for a total of 5 
units. The other option I am contemplating to save time and money is confirming the existing (5) 25x100 lots of record 
with Clackamas County and building (2) 2‐unit townhomes for a total of 4 units. 
 

1. I have run this proposed rough replat by Ryan Dyar and he did not see any immediate concerns. I wanted to 
confirm that there shouldn’t be any issues with reconfiguring the lots as shown on the attached site plan. 
 

2. The units would be facing Jackson St. Since these are townhomes and will be sold separately they will need 
individual sewer lines. There is no sewer main line in Jackson St. I would like to create a utility easement in the 
backyard and bring in a sewer line from SE 52nd Ave. Will this be a possibility or will I need to extend the sewer 
line in Jackson St? If I have to do an extension what is the process and requirements for this? I would of course 
much prefer to create a utility easement and bring in the sewer from 52nd. Water doesn’t appear to be an issue 
as there is a water main running in Jackson St. Please confirm. 
 

3. Will each unit require a separate water tap and meter since they are townhomes? 
 

4. I will most likely have to remove 3 trees that run along Jackson St. I assume I will have to pay a fee per caliper 
inch to remove them? 
 

5. Please confirm that I can pay a fee‐in‐lieu for street improvements. What will the fee be per linear ft of 
frontage? If I simply go to Clackamas County and confirm the existing (5) 25x100 lots as is will this avoid the fee? 
If I go this route I would be building (2) 2‐unit townhomes for a total of 4 units. 

 
Thank you, 
 
Eduard Shtogrin 
Integrity Homes NW 
CCB# 221853 
IntegrityHomesNW.com 
Cell: 503‐522‐1055 
 

From: Brett Kelver <KelverB@milwaukieoregon.gov> 
Date: Friday, October 28, 2022 at 11:30 AM 




